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Cloud Hosted Phone System
RFP #200-17-18

ADDENDUM NO.1

This addendum issued August 30, 2018 becomes in its entirety a part of the Request for Proposals
RFP #200-17-18 as is fully set forth herein:

Item 1: Q: [ was wondering if I can attend the pre-submission conference (scheduled Sep 6,
11AM) remotely (audio/Conference)?
A: Join the audio conference by phone:
United States - Washington, DC +1.202.602.1295
Access Code 598-776-271#

Item 2: Q: Whether companies from outside USA can apply for this (From India or Canada)?
A: Yes.

Item 3: Q: Whether we need to come over there for meetings?
A: Yes.

Item 4: Q: Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA?
A: Some tasks can be performed outside the USA. However, someone will have to

be physically present during meetings, etc.

Item 5: 0 Can we submit proposals via e-mail?
A: No. Please refer to the Request for Proposal for how to submit Proposals.
Item 6: The proposal due date, time and location remain unchanged at September 14, 2018 at

11:00 AM, at the HACP Procurement Dept., 100 Ross St. 2nd Floor, Suite 200, Pittsburgh, PA 15219,

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1
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